Pre Bid Clarification # 1 Against Tender Enquiry # PROC-FE-CB-
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Sr | Description Question OGDCL Reply

#

01 DETECTOR GAS CH4, Please confirm that they need Infrared sensor and
DET-TRONICS PIRECL infrared sensor or if it is ok also | stainless steel
Al4AI1TI1, APPROVALS catalytic sensor? Please confirm
SIL/FM/ATEX/CSA OR if the detector must be in
EQUIVALENT IP stainless steel or it is ok also
1078325-7 aluminium?

02 | MSA ULTIMA PART A- For which gas it is? Is it ok Methane and Stainless
ULTX-PCB-E-E-1-0-0- aluminium enclosure? Or they | steel
0 transmitter ULTIMA XE | need stainless steel enclosure?

SERIES
03 MSA ULTIMA PART A- For which gas it is? Is it ok Methane and Stainless

ULTX-SENS-31-1-CC
ULTIMA XE SERIES

aluminium enclosure? Or they
need stainless steel enclosure?

steel
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